
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 12/12/2013 12:01:32 PM
To: 'Serizawa, Linda' (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: phone tag

Good for you - enjoy the time off!

From: Serizawa, Linda [mailto:linda.serizawa@cpue.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: Horner, Trina 
Subject: RE: phone tag

Sorry we’ll miss you. I’m leaving for 3 weeks starting tomorrow. So, let’s try to get together 
in January.

From: Horner, Trina fmailto:TNHc@pqe.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11,2013 5:33 PM 
To: Serizawa, Linda 
Subject: phone tag

You’re It, after a couple of days’ delay by me. I just left you a voicemail at work; I’m 
slammed this week and won’t make lunch tomorrow. Give Laura a hug for me if you go. 
Hope to catch up soon. I heard you put Shilpa through her paces on GT&S the other day....

TAH

Trina Horner

Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E

(415) 973-6490 (office)

SB GT&S 0281538
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mailto:TNHc@pqe.coml


(415) 722-6504 (mobile)

Trina. Horner&.pcie, com

PG&E45 committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0281539

http://www.pge~:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/

